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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8485
DATE OF AMENDMENT:  September 9, 2016
DATE OF BID RELEASE: August 26, 2016 
REQUISITION NO.: 706-27830
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: September 21, 2016 @ 2:30 P.M.
CONTACT:  Heather Moon, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8485 for 30’ Mobile Concession Trailer. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
For the interior lining "washable walls" and "washable ceiling" is specified. Should this be aluminum, stainless steel, or kemlite FRP?

Kemlite is preferred.
2.
Is insulation required for this trailer? We would recommend insulation with at least an R value of 10.5 in the walls, ceiling and under the floor.


Yes.  The State agrees with the recommendations.

3.
Is there any more clarification regarding the "4 Well Steam Table 'Custom Stainless'". Information such as size and required capability would be helpful.

Table Body and top are constructed of highly polished 20 gauge 430 series stainless steel.

· An adjustable heavy gauge type 430 stainless steel undershelf with gussets, stainless steel 8” (203 mm) – wide dish shelf and removable 73/4” (197 mm)-wide poly cutting board are provided.

· Legs are 15/8” (41mm) diameter, type 304 stainless steel with stainless steel gussets.

· Stationary units feature non-marking stainless steel adjustable bullet feet, which adjust unit height from 34 ½” to 35 ½”.
Heat compartments:  Heating compartments to be at least 8” deep to fit 6” hotel pans, NSF stainless steel.

· One-piece deep-drawn 304 stainless steel with all corners fully coved.

· A ¾” (19mm) diameter drain with strainers is located in each well and attached to a common copper manifold for ease of draining or filling wells.

4.
I wanted to ask if the frame of these units is to be steel or aluminum?  Also will hoods manufactured by CaptiveAire be acceptable.
Bottom structural frame must be steel based on the type of roads that will be traveled.  Upper body frame of walls and roof can be aluminum.  CaptiveAire is acceptable.


5.
In the specifications it states the floor to be vinyl.  Can you confirm this would be acceptable per OSHA regulations as this type of flooring would be the best type of flooring to continually wash?  Also can you confirm per OSHA regulations if a 12" sealed kick plate is required? Based on our experience this is required in some states and not in others.

Floors shall be of impervious material, smooth and easily cleanable with coved, watertight junctures.  A kick plate is not required.

6.
Lastly, would you have a sketch on the layout you are requesting for the trailer and more specifically the equipment?

We do not have a drawing and are open to the manufacturer’s recommendation of layout.  These units will be used in adverse remote locations feeding up to 300 people per meal.  They need to stand up to wear and tear.

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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